

Lockwood Pedestrian Safety District Advisory Board Meeting Minutes – 05/07/2025 Lockwood High School, Community Room | 1932 U.S. Hwy 87 E, Billings, MT 59101.

- Board members in attendance
 - Brandy Dangerfield, Tim Sather, Travis Smith
 - Board member not in attendance: Nick Pancheau, Pam Ask
 - Others in attendance: Elyse Monat, Woody Woods
- Public Comment
 - Ingrid Pancheau visiting, 3rd grader at Lockwood School
- Minutes: April minutes motion by Sather, 2nded by Dangerfield
- Torgerson sidewalk improvements project (Erin Claunch, Sanbell)
 - Erin Claunch email 5/6: We have finished preparing the Request for Quotations. However, CM+E has not returned any calls / emails when trying to discuss the project. A new contractor will be required. We will give CM+E another week, and then we will reach out to a separate contractor.
- TA Grant (Erin Claunch, Sanbell emailed, Elyse Monat presented) handout
 - Erin Claunch email 5/6: The TA Grant was submitted with minutes to spare. Thank you Elyse for your help! She was instrumental in letting me know that my previous email did not go through due to file size issues. However, her reminder allowed me enough time to get it turned in on time. We are still waiting to hear on any selections for the grant.

Meeting	Date and time	Location
Technical Advisory Committee (TAC)	May 8 @ 10:30 am	City Hall, 5 th Floor Beartooth Conference Room, 316 N. 26 th St.
Planning Board Public Hearing	May 13 @ 6 pm	City Hall Council Chambers, 5 th Floor 316 N. 26 th St.
Council Work Session	June 16 @ 5:30 pm	City Hall Council Chambers, 5 th Floor 316 N. 26 th St.
Council Vote	June 23 @ 5:30 pm	City Hall Council Chambers, 5 th Floor 316 N. 26 th St.
Commissioners' Discussion	June 18 @ 9 am	Commissioners' Board Room, 3 rd Floor 316 N. 26 th St.
Commissioners Vote	June 24 @ 9 am	Commissioners' Board Room, 3 rd Floor 316 N. 26 th St.
PCC	July 15 @ noon	City Hall Council Chambers, 5 th Floor 316 N. 26 th St.

• Handout: Review schedule2025 TA (copy and pasted below)

- Old Hardin Rd sidewalk project (Travis Smith)
 - Update not available at meeting
 - 5/9 email from Travis: Logan with county engineering just called, they are bidding the project again and hope to have bids June 2-3. The portion of the construction for the ditch will have to be done after the irrigation is turned off.

• Billings Bypass/TEDD update (Nick Pancheau)

• Woods: utility work is underway



- Trail Count Report (Elyse Monat, Transportation Planner handout/emailed)
- Old Business
 - Banner is hung at the baseball fields at the latest Old Hardin Rd. sidewalk installation
 - Annual Bike+Helmet Giveaway Event May 13, 8:30a., courtyard by the "crayons"
 - 112 kids, Kristi Drake giving bike safety presentation
 - Ordered/received: 115 reflective slap bracelets \$256.75, 135 reflective stickers \$153
 - Still to be purchased: 10 bikes, 10 helmets (\$1090.25 bal. of \$1500 PILT funds avail.)
- Meeting adjourned 7:23pm.
- Next Meeting Date(s): Wednesday, June 4, 2025, 7pm.

^{###}